Technology, Engineering and Aerospace Mission Support (TEAMS)

“FINAL RFP” Questions and Answers – Amendment 1

	#
	Reference
	Offeror's Question
	LaRC Response

	1
	Section J Attachment 7, PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
· 
	Item 15 of Amendment 5 to the referenced Draft RFP changes the due date for the Past Performance Volume from July 17 to July 21.  This amendment does not change the Past Performance Questionnaire (Section J, Attachment 7), which states that the due date for the Questionnaires is July 17.  It would seem logical that the Past Performance Volume and the Questionnaires would be due on the same date (July 21).  We request clarification on the due date for the Past Performance Questionnaires.  
	The Final RFP issued on June 21, 2006 cites the due date of July 21, 2006 in both the Past Performance Volume and the Past Performance Questionnaire.  

	2
	Section L-10, DETERMINATION OF COMPENSATION REASONABLENESS (NFS 1852.231-71)
Section L-18, VOLUME II – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL: FACTOR 1 – MISSION SUITABILITY, (MAS7) TOTAL COMPENSATION PLAN
	There appears to be two different criteria for submission of Total Compensation Plans. Section L-10 “The Offeror shall require all service Subcontractors(1) with proposed cost-reimbursement or non-competitive fixed-price type subcontracts having a total potential value in excess of $500,000 and (2) the cumulative value of all their service subcontracts under the proposed prime contract in excess of 10 percent of the prime contract's total potential value, provide as part of their proposals the information identified in (a) through (c) of this provision.” Paragraph (a) states “The proposal shall include a total compensation plan.”

However, in Section L-18, Subfactor 2 (MAS7) states “Significant teaming partners and subcontractors over $550,000 shall submit individual compensation plans if their employees are not covered by the Prime Offeror’s compensation plan.”

Please indicate which criteria to use to determine the need for a Total Compensation Plan.


	Subfactor 2 – Management and Stafffing,  (MAS7) ”Total Compensation Plan” in Section L-18 and Section M-3 will be corrected in an upcoming amendment to reflect the definition of service Subcontractors as set forth in FAR 52.222-46 “Evaluation of Compensation for Professional Employees” and NFS 1852.231-71 “Determination of Compensation Reasonableness”.  However, as defined in the first paragraph of L-18, the definition of a significant Subcontractor or teaming partner remains as is for all other requirements.  

	3
	Section L-17, ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL/PROPOSED CONTRACT
	The Draft RFP states, “This solicitation requires an original and 12 copies of your proposal, along with an electronic proposal”.  Please clarify the electronic proposal submission requirements.  Does this mean one electronic copy of each volume should be included with their respective original hard copies?
	The Offeror is required to submit only one electronic copy of each volume of its proposal.  The electronic copy shall be included with the respective original hard copy or under separate cover.  


	4
	Section L-18 VOLUME II – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL: FACTOR 1 – MISSION SUITABILITY, (URA2) Technical Approach to Representative Task Orders (RTOs) 
	Reference Amendment 3, Item #5 (URA2) Technical Approach to Representative Task Orders (RTOs).  Given the requirements of the technical approach for RTOs, please confirm Basis of Estimates (BOEs) are not required.  
	Basis of Estimates (BOEs) are not a requirement of the technical approach for RTOs.

	5
	Section L-18 VOLUME II – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL: FACTOR 1 – MISSION SUITABILITY, (URA2) Technical Approach to Representative Task Orders (RTOs). 
	Reference Amendment 3, Item #5 (URA2) Technical Approach to Representative Task Orders (RTOs).  The requirement for the technical approach for RTOs include, “…a cost estimate…” and a “monthly spending profile for each (RTO)”.  Technical approach requirements are typically used to meet the objectives of having the offeror describe methods, techniques, etc. and how they impact the performance of the technical objectives.  Cost estimates and monthly spending profiles do not describe methods, techniques, etc, and the impact to performance to technical objectives.  Cost estimates and monthly spending profiles are not value-added to the technical approach without a reasonableness analyses.  A reasonable analysis requires an assessment of pricing and estimating techniques, which are required as part of the business proposal requirements.  Would the government consider removing the requirement “Offerors shall propose a cost estimate (labor, equipment, facilities and materials) for the prime and subcontractor/teaming partner effort, inclusive of appropriate indirect cots (overhead and  G&A), for each representative Task Order.  Offerors shall propose a monthly spending profile for each representative Task Order” from the Technical Proposal and including the requirement as part of the business proposal volume?


	The cost estimate (labor, equipment, facilities, and material) and spending profile indicates the Offerors’ technical and business comprehension of Representative Task Order requirements.  The cost estimate for each of these RTOs will not be used as a basis for the cost realism adjustment, but will be considered in establishing the level of confidence in the probable cost assessment for the overall proposal.

This requirement remains unchanged,

	6
	L-18 VOLUME II – TECHNICAL PROPOSAL: FACTOR 1 – MISSION SUITABILITY, (URA2) Technical Approach to Representative Task Orders (RTOs).
	Reference Amendment 3, Item #5 (URA2) Technical Approach to Representative Task Orders (RTOs).  Please confirm whether or not evaluation of RTOs proposed cost estimate and proposed monthly spending profiles will be used as basis for cost realism adjustment in addition to the cost realism analysis based on the information presented in the offeror’s business proposal.  If so, then please explain how evaluation of RTOs and the business proposal may impact cost realism adjustment (e.g. identify weight factors for RTOs data vs. other business proposal data).
	See Answer to Question 5.  

	7
	N/A
	Please specify the desired validity period of the Offeror’s proposal?
	See the information provided in Block 12 of the Standard Form 33, SOLICITATION, OFFER AND AWARD.  


